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The technician immediately stopped all traffic in the area and surveyed the gauge The
gauge was in a safe position when the accident occurred and neither the source rod nor the
lower part of the gauge had been damaged  Technician notified the supervisor who advised
him to thoroughly observe the gauge and the condition where it was, which was still in an
upright position and to visually determine if there was damage to the source rod The
source rod worked in and out of the meter as a normal operation of an undamaged meter.
There was no visible damage to the source rod  The supervisor advised the technician to
put the meter in the transportation case, lock the source, lock the case and transport the
meter immediately to the office  Once the meter arrived at the office, the writer used a
survey meter to determine the activity of the meter as it now existed. The activity measured

around the meter was normal to those described in Troxler Electronic Laboratories drawing
C102191.

We are in the process of obtaining warning flags similar to those used on bicycles which we
are going to attach to the meter with the intent of the warning flag being more visible to all
parties involved on a construction site

Should you have any questions concerning this report, please do not hesitate to contact us
at Area Code 513-321-5816

Respectfully submitted,

H. C.NUTTING COMPANY
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